Procurement and Support of SCADE -Self Contained Air Diving Equipment (SCADE) 
Attachment A - RFI - Questions

1. In accordance with SCADE RFI you are invited to respond to the following questions by the deadline specified. 
Table 1:  Original Question set published under RFI 710289451
	No
	Theme
	Question

	1. 7.1
	Pricing 
	What is your Average market price this type of system. 


	1.2 
	Pricing
	Are there any known High Value Items, or known Market fluctuations that could affect pricing? 

	1.3 
	Pricing 
	Do you offer support packages for this type of system.  What are you average market prices. 

	2.1
	Supply Chain
	What are your current average lead times for this type of equipment.  What would be an estimated delivery for 600 sets.  Are there minimum numbers for batch deliveries.

	2.2
	Supply Chain
	Are you aware of any known supply chain limitations/Issues for this type of equipment. For Example, long Lead times items, Export issues or Small Supplier base.

	3.1
	Support 
	Are there any annual Service & Maintenance and requirements for this type of equipment.  What would be the minimal Surface Support requirements for this equipment? 

	3.2

	Support
	Can you provide a statement of a support strategy for example, repair by replacements, repair loop process.  

	3.3
	Support
	Do you offer sessions to train customers how to use the equipment? If so, how many people can you instruct per session.

	4.1 
	Quality
	What Standards is your product designed to?

	5.1
	Technical  
	What are the sizes options and specifications details for Full and half mask face variants?  

	5.2
	Technical
	Please can you confirm if your product can work with industry standard telemetry(underwater) and communication systems suit inflation systems

	5.3
	Technical
	Please can you provide maximum weight of complete system in air. 


	5.4
	Technical
	Please can you provide maximum depth rating of the system.


	5.5
	Technical
	Please can you confirm variety of sizes that can be provided to suit.


	5.6
	Technical
	Have you previously trialled or tested this equipment for other customers.   Can you provide details? 

	6
	Social Value
	To inform the Authority’ Social Value Strategy please comment on the types of Social Value that could be delivered by your organisation.




Table 2:  Additional questions set under New RFI 711234451
	7.1
	Training

	Please can you provide details what off the shelf Training Packages you currently provide (if any) 


	7.2
	Training
	What is the average price of a training course that you currently offer (if any)


	7.3
	Training
	Please advise you if would have the capacity, capability, and technical expertise to develop and deliver bespoke training, such as undertake a Training Needs Analysis (2nd Stage – Training Gap Analysis and Training Options Analysis) and/or deliver an Interim Training Package (Train the Trainer (TTT) package).


	7.4
	Training
	Please advise what training delivery rate (number of people trained per month) for TTT package could be possible.


	8.1
	Trails
	Do you have the ability produce and provide a protype system for trialling and testing this type of equipment

	8.2
	Trials
	How long would you require to build and provide (a predominantly off the shelf protype systems that could be made available for trails and testing?

	9.1
	Ergonomics
	What mask sizes are available and what the sizes ranges 





